MAR 14 2012

Karen Arent Landscape Architect

MEMORANDUM

To: Supervisor Wayne Booth and the Town Board

From: Karen Arent, Landscape Architectural Consultant to the Town of Newburgh
Planning Board

Date:  March 13, 2012
Re: Landscape Inspection for Ghikas Subdivision, Town Project Number 2004-14

Cc: Mark Taylor, Esq., Mr. Gerald Canfield, Ms. Cindy Martinez, Chairman John
Ewasutyn and the Town of Newburgh Planning Board, Mr. James Osborne

A request was made for release of the landscape performance security. The project was
revised so that landscaping is no longer needed, therefore release of the performance
security can be made at this time. The bond amount approved was $7418. Release of the
escrow remaining for landscape inspection fees can also be made.

12 Old Minisink Trail, Goshen, New York 10924
Phone (845) 294-9958, Fax (845) 294-6546, Email: KALA@hvcar.com




KAREN ARENT

. LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
BILL TO DATE
Mr. Gerald Canfield
/20
Town of Newburgh 31312012
308 Gardnertown Road INVOICE #
Newburgh, NY 12550
12-45
DESCRIPTION QTy RATE AMOUNT
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES FOR:
GHIKAS (2004-14)
March 13, 2012 - Prepare memorandum 0.5 70.00 35.00
Total $35.00

12 Old Minisink Trail, Goshen, NY 10924

g-mall: KALA@hve.rr.com

Telephons (845) 294-9958
Fax (845) 294-6545
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. Kowen Acent
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